

Co-Workers of Mother Teresa of America Records

An inventory of the Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in American Records at the Special Collections of the University Libraries at The Catholic University of America

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 04, 2025. Description is written in: English (Latin).

Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D. C.

<u>lib-archives@cua.edu</u>

URL: https://libraries.catholic.edu/special-collections/archives/index.html

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	7
Administrative Information	7
Related Material	8
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Series 1: Subject Files (A-Z)	9
Series 2: Correspondence	18
Series 3: Newsletters/Letters	23
Subseries 3.1: US Co-Workers	23
Subseries 3.2: International Co-Workers	25
Series 4: Finances	26
Subseries 4.1: Ledgers	27
Subseries 4.2: Financial Documentation	29
Series 5: Meetings	32
Series 6: Publicity/Clippings	34
Series 7: Audio/Visual Materials	36
Subseries 7.1: Photographs	36
Subseries 7.2: Audio-Cassettes	38
Subseries 7.3: Film Reels	45
Series 8: Museum Collection [RESTRICTED]	47
Series 9: Mother Teresa Original Letters [RESTRICTED]	47

Summary Information

Repository: Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D.

C.

Creator Collins, Vi, 1915-2005; Schmidt, Victoria; Hattery, Diane

Title: Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in America Records

ID: 166

ID [aspace_uri]: /repositories/2/resources/67

Date [inclusive]: 1954 - 2000

Physical 27 linear feet (41 boxes)

Description:

Language of the English

Material:

Abstract:

Inspired by Mother Teresa's Missionaries of Charity, the American Co-Workers were inaugurated in New York City in 1971 as an affiliate to the Missionaries. Membership was ecumenical and efforts focused on administering to the poor in areas where the Missionaries of Charity were not present. Prayer, visitation, and a helpful hand were the emphasis and a series of regional and national links were established and maintained with other contemplative orders. The American Co-Workers records at CUA are those of Vi Collins while serving as Regional Link, a National Link, and International Speaker/Councillor of the Co-Workers to the Missionaries of Charity. Later additions to the collection include materials donated by Victoria Schmidt and Diane Hattery, fellow Co-Workers. The collection consists of correspondence, financial ledgers, meetings materials, the Co-Worker Newsletter, newspaper clippings, photographs, and audio tapes and film reels accumulated during their forty year association with Mother Teresa and the Missionaries of Charity.

Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Mother Teresa founded the Missionaries of Charity in 1950 to alleviate the suffering of the poor of Calcutta, India. Influenced and inspired by this, the American Co-Workers were inaugurated in New York City in 1971 as an affiliate to the Missionaries. Representatives from four states and Washington, DC were present. Mrs. Warren Kump was named National Chairman and Vi Collins, one of Mother Teresa's original Co-Workers in Calcutta, was named Chairman of the Washington area. Membership was ecumenical and efforts focused on administering to the poor in areas where the Missionaries of Charity were not present.

Prayer, visitation, and a helpful hand were the emphasis and a series of regional and national links were established and maintained with other contemplative orders.

Saint Teresa of Kolkata (1910-1997) was born Agnes Gonxha Bojaxhiu on August 27, 1910 in Skopje, Yugoslavia. A precociously spiritual child, by the age of 18, she joined the Loreto nuns of Ireland, an order with a presence in Calcutta. After a brief postulancy in Ireland, she was sent to India in 1929 to teach in the order's St. Mary's High School in Calcutta. However, in 1946, after experiencing what she would later describe as a "day of decision," Teresa was inspired to live outside the cloister and to work directly with the poor. Building upon this initial inspiration, the Missionaries of Charity slowly emerged over the next four years.

In the subsequent decades, Teresa's initial vision for her order would expand. The Co-Workers of Mother Teresa was established in the late 1950's to unite laymen and women across the globe in supporting and expanding the Missionaries' mission of aiding the sick and poor. Having established her first non-Indian house in Venezuela in 1965, the Missionaries of Charity was also blessed as an order of pontifical right in the same year. As her fame grew outside her adopted homeland, invitations and honors began to flood into the otherwise shy nun's community in Calcutta. Having achieved worldwide recognition for her work, and the press that came with winning the 1979 Nobel Peace Prize, Teresa traveled the world, speaking on the issues of the day and establishing new communities of both the Missionaries of Charity and the Co-Workers. She would continue in this pattern throughout the final years of her life, before passing away on September 5, 1997.

While the American branch of the Co-Workers of Mother Teresa was formally founded in 1971, the history of the Co-Workers themselves stretches back to the early years of Teresa's activities. The first Co-Worker was Jacqueline de Decker, a Belgian sister, who had come to Calcutta to work with the poor and sick. With a shared passion for helping the destitute, the Teresa and her first met in 1948. De Decker sought entry into the Missionaries of Charity, but a debilitating spinal disease forced her to return to Belgium. Maintaining correspondence, however, Teresa encouraged her to become "spiritually bound" to the Missionaries of Charity, by "adopting" a Sister to pray and write with. From this initial bond between two friends, the Sick and Suffering Co-Workers emerged by 1953, with material and moral support for the Missionaries coming from individuals across Europe.

Meanwhile, in 1954, a group of European women residing in Calcutta, including Ann Blaikie, paid a visit to Mother Teresa. After their initial donation of Christmas clothing for impoverished children, Teresa continued to call upon these women for further work with the children. Inspired, this informal group quickly titled itself the "Marian Society" and expanded to include Indians and non-Catholics alike.

In the early 1960s, after Blaikie had moved back to the United Kingdom, she was able to reunite with many of the former members of the Marian Society now residing back in Britain. While providing a monthly meeting space for prayer and reflection, this group also worked to raise funds for Mother Teresa's work back in India. Similar organizations also began emerging across Europe, as former Marian Society affiliates returned to their home countries. Impressed by their work, and borrowing Mahatma Gandhi's expression for his helpers, Mother Teresa dubbed these groups her "Co-Workers." She also began to advocate for the formation of an international association to unite the work of the disparate organizations.

In March, 1969, Mother Teresa summoned representatives from the various national

societies to Rome to draft a constitution that would govern the new International Association of Co-Workers. With the daunting task of finding a spiritually-acceptable set of guidelines that would speak to all nationalities, faiths, and peoples, the Co-Workers wrestled for two days over the matter. Finally, on March 26, the Constitution of the International Association of Co-Workers of Mother Teresa was presented to Pope Paul VI and received his blessing.

After the Constitution's blessing, a flurry of formal foundations of national branches occurred, with the American branch organizing in 1971. An informal Co-Workers organization in the United States can be traced back as early as 1960 with the National Council of Catholic Women's fundraising efforts for the Missionaries of Charity. Women such as Eileen Egan and Vi Collins, both of whom had spent time in Calcutta working alongside Mother Teresa, had also brought the spirit of the Co-Worker movement back to the United States. However, it was not until Patricia Kump, inspired by news stories of Teresa's work, became involved that a formal organization in the United States was called for. Connecting with Eileen Egan of New York City and Vi and Frank Collins of Washington, DC, they formally established the American Co-Workers in New York City in 1971.

Over the 1970s and 1980s, the work of the Co-Workers across the world would grow to include not only fundraising, local prayer groups, and newsletters, but also active ministry to the poor and sick wherever they may be. At its core, the organization came to not just support, but supplement the work of the Missionaries.

Finally, in 1994, Mother Teresa surprised the Co-Workers with a sudden call for the dissolution of the formal international organization and its national affiliates. With the sharp increase of Missionaries the world over and concern that the Co-Workers were becoming too institutionalized, Teresa wished to encourage her helpers to return to their grass-roots origins. So, in 1994, the American Co-Workers, alongside its sister organization across the globe, formally disbanded. However, while there is no longer a formal association, the work of the Co-Workers still remains - and indeed, the name is still deployed.

Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in America records spans the years 1962-1994 and reflects much of the work of Mrs. Collins, her fellow American Co-Workers, the International Co-Workers, and the Missionaries of Charity. At the suggestion of Eileen Egan - who had previously donated her Mother Teresa collection to the CUA Archives - the records were initially donated by Mrs. Collins in 1996, followed by supplemental donations by Victoria Schmidt in 1998, and Diane Hattery in 2002. It primarily includes financial records, correspondence, newsletters, newspaper clippings, and audio-visual materials. The collection is divided into nine series.

Series 1, Subject Files (A-Z), 1969-1994, is alphabetically arranged in Boxes 1-8. It consists of a variety of materials and topics spanning Mrs. Collin's involvement with Mother Teresa, the Missionaries of Charity, and the Co-Workers. Within this series, there exists correspondence and materials related to several prominent members of the Co-Workers and Missionaries of Charity, a collection of the Co-Worker and Missionaries documents, and materials pertaining to events and trips organized by the Co-Workers.

Series 2, Correspondence, 1968-1994, arranged alphabetically and chronologically, is located in Boxes 8-13. It includes correspondence between Mrs. Collins and the various national and international officers of the Co-Workers, inquiries written to the Co-Workers and Missionaries, and exchanges between the Co-Workers and Missionary sisters and brothers. This series also contains a small collection of photocopied letters from Mother Teresa to the American Co-Workers.

Series 3, Newsletters/Letters, 1972-1993, is located in Boxes 13-17. Arranged chronologically, this series is divided into two subseries: US Co-Workers in Boxes 13-16; and International Co-Workers in Boxes 16-17. Both subseries contains copies of Co-Worker newsletters, materials that went into the creation of the newsletters, and organizational letters sent to Co-Worker officers. In the US Co-Workers subseries, the materials are organized chronological with a focus on materials pertaining to the Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in the United States. The second subseries focuses on newsletters and letters pertaining to both the International Association of Co-Workers as well as the Co-Worker chapters located in nations outside the United States.

Series 4, Finances, 1971-1992, is housed in Boxes 18-27. It is divided into two subseries: Ledgers in Boxes 18-22; and Financial Documentation in Boxes 23-27. The Ledgers subseries, organized chronologically, includes the financial ledgers recording the donations, expenses, and reimbursements of the American Co-Workers. The Financial Documentation subseries, organized alphabetically and chronologically, contains annual financial reports, incorporation information, receipts, and tax returns.

Series 5, Meetings, 1971-1990, is organized chronologically in Boxes 27-29. This series holds the organizational records, minutes, and correspondence pertaining to a variety of regional, national, and international meeting of the Co-Workers from Minneapolis to Rome.

Series 6, Publicity/Clippings, 1962-1994, is arranged alphabetically and chronologically in Boxes 30-32. This series consists exclusively primarily of newspaper and magazine clippings detailing the life and work of Mother Teresa, the Missionaries, and the Co-Workers.

Series 7, AV/Materials, 1969-1991, is located in Boxes 33-40. It is divided into three subseries: Photographs in Box 33; Audio-Cassettes in Boxes 33-37; and Film Reels in Boxes 38-40. The Photograph subseries, organized alphabetically, includes a variety of images highlighting the work of the Missionaries and Co-Workers in the United States. It also includes images and negatives of Mrs. Collins, Mother Teresa, and Brother Andrew. The Audio-Cassettes subseries is organized chronologically. It primarily consists of audio recordings of Co-Worker meetings, including speeches given by Mother Teresa. Finally, the Film Reel subseries consists of visual recordings of Mother Teresa's speeches, as well films detailing her life and works.

Series 8, Museum Collection, 1975, 1986, is organized chronologically in Box 41. This series is composed of FAO-issued Mother Teresa commemorative medals and sari-themed Co-Worker buttons, including information about both items. Due to the sensitivity of these items, access is restricted.

Series 6, Mother Teresa Original Letters, 1974-1981, is an assembled collection of materials handwritten or signed by Mother Teresa. The materials in this collection, primarily

handwritten correspondence to the American Co-Workers, were identified and removed from the main body of the collection. Photocopies of these documents were then placed in their original locations. Due to the sensitivity of these documents, access is restricted.

Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in America Collection consists of 9 series:

- Series 1, Subject Files (A-Z), Boxes 1-8
- Series 2, Correspondence, Boxes 8-13
- Series 3, Newsletters/Letters, Boxes 13-17
- Series 4, Finances, Boxes 18-27
- Series 5, Meetings, Boxes 27-29
- Series 6, Publicity/Clippings, Boxes 30-32
- Series 7, AV/Materials, Boxes 33-40
- Series 8, Museum Collection [RESTRICTED], Box 41
- Series 9, Mother Teresa Original Letters [RESTRICTED], Box 41

Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

lib-archives@cua.edu

URL: https://libraries.catholic.edu/special-collections/archives/index.html

Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D. C.

Conditions Governing Access

Access to Series 8: Museum Collection and Series 9: Mother Teresa Original Letters are subject to the approval of the Archivist. Photocopies of the handwritten materials contained in Series 9 have been made available in the rest of the collection.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Vi Collins donated most of the assembled records to the American Catholic History Research Center in 1996. Supplemental donations were made by Victoria Schmidt in 1998, Diane Hattery in 2002, and Kathleen Blake in 2020.

Processing Information

Upon an initial survey, the collection consisted of a mix of unprocessed newsletters, newspaper clippings, correspondence, audio-cassettes, and financial records. A random assortment of the

photographic material, as well as all the audio-cassettes and film reels, had also been separated from the main body of the collection. Most of the existing folders were unlabeled, with unrelated documents often mixed together.

Where clear listings were available, the series headings and folder titles were maintained, except to place the folders in chronological or alphabetical order, as applicable. All the folders were replaced with acid-free ones, all metal clips showing signs of decay were replaced with plastic-coated ones, and the majority of the collection was moved to new letter-size document boxes.

The Co-Workers newsletters and letters were separated and organized chronologically. In addition, excess copies of both were weeded out of the collection to reduce clutter.

The photographic material, which had been removed from the main body of the collection and placed in unlabeled folders, was also rearranged thematically and alphabetically and reintegrated with the collection. All photographs and negatives were also sleeved for protection. The audiocassettes and film reels were likewise reintegrated into the collection.

The museum items - the FAO-issued medallions and Co-Workers buttons - were removed from the main body of the collection and organized into their own series (Series 8).

The correspondence was reorganized chronologically, while adhering to the original thematic headings. All handwritten materials from Mother Teresa, including correspondence and autographed documents, were replaced with photocopies in the main collection. The handwritten materials were then organized into a new series field (Series 9), with restricted access.

Processing completed in 2013 by Shane T. MacDonald. EAD markup completed in 2013 by Shane T. MacDonald.

Return to Table of Contents

Related Material

- Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection
- Father Luis M. Dolan Papers
- George Gilmary Higgins Papers
- National Council of Catholic Women (NCCW) Records
- The James J. Norris Vatican Council II Collection
- <u>United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (USCCB)</u>, Office of the General Secretary Records

Controlled Access Headings

- Apostolate, Lay
- France--Paris
- India
- · India--Kolkata

- Italy--Rome
- Journalism--Catholic
- Poverty
- United States of America
- United States--Minnesota--Minneapolis/St. Paul
- United States--New York--New York
- United States--Washington D.C.
- · Mother Teresa
- Egan, Eileen, 1912-2000
- Catholic Relief Services
- Co-Workers of Mother Teresa
- · Missionaries of Charity
- National Council of Catholic Women (NCCW)

Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Subject Files (A-Z), 1969-1994

Scope and Contents

The first series contains correspondence, articles, newsletters, and other materials detailing the work of Mother Teresa, the Missionaries of Charity, and Co-Workers.

Title/Description		Instances
Physical (8 Boxes) escription		
AIDS Care, 1985-1992	box 1	folder 1
Andrew, Br Arizona, 1987	box 1	folder 2
Andrew, Br Hawaii, 1987	box 1	folder :
Andrew, Br US Visit, 1986-1987	box 1	folder 4
Andrew, Br Washington, DC, 1987	box 1	folder 5

Beirut, Lebanon, 1982	box 1	folder 6
Berlin, Germany, 1974-1975	box 1	folder 7
Blaikie, Ann - Visit, 1984	box 1	folder 8
Bojaxhiu, Lazar, 1975, 1981	box 1	folder 9
Brazil, 1979-1981	box 1	folder 10
Calendar, 1987	box 1	folder 11
Cards, n.d.	box 1	folder 12
Catholic Relief Services, 1974-1986	box 1	folder 13
Catholic Television Network of Chicago, 1977-1978	box 1	folder 14
Collins, Vi, n.d.	box 1	folder 15
Colorado, 1982-1986	box 1	folder 16
Co-Workers - Address Lists, 1981-1991	box 2	folder 1
Co-Workers - Canada, 1978-1993	box 2	folder 2
Co-Workers - Constitution, n.d.	box 2	folder 3

Co-Workers - History, 1984	box 2	folder 4
Co-Workers - Listings, n.d.	box 2	folder 5
Co-Workers - Miscellaneous, ca. 1986-1989	box 2	folder 6
Co-Workers - Reports - Miscellaneous Materials, n.d.	box 2	folder 7
Co-Workers - Telephone Numbers, n.d.	box 2	folder 8
Co-Workers - United Kingdom, 1971, 1979-1986	box 2	folder 9
Co-Workers - United States - Founding, 1971, 1982	box 2	folder 10
CUA Archives, 1994	box 2	folder 11
Cuba, 1986-1987	box 2	folder 12
Cuddy, Rev. Paul J Holy Trinity Church, Webster, N	JY, 1975-1980, 1985 box 2	folder 13
Damien Ministries, n.d.	box 2	folder 14
Day of Reconciliation, 1991	box 2	folder 15
Dominican Republic, 1983	box 2	folder 16
Ecterman, Lawrence - Worldvision, 1978	box 2	folder 17

Film, 1981	box 2	folder 18
Foundation Tribute to Mother Teresa, 1983-1984	box 2	folder 19
Fundraising, 1982-1984	box 2	folder 20
Golden Jubilee - Washington, DC, 1981	box 3	folder 1
Haiti Adopt-a-Family Program, 1983-1984	box 3	folder 2
Hatfield, Senator Mark, 1979	box 3	folder 3
Higgins, Msgr. George, 1976	box 3	folder 4
Holy Hour Pamphlets, 1981-1982	box 3	folder 5
Home for Pregnant Women - Washington, DC, 1994	box 3	folder 6
Hour of Prayer, 1981-1982	box 3	folder 7
Ireland, 1982	box 3	folder 8
Japan, 1976-1982	box 3	folder 9
John Abbott Productions, 1972-1975	box 3	folder 10
Joseph P. Kennedy, Jr. Foundation, 1975, 1986	box 3	folder 11

Lay Missionaries - Statutes and Way of Life, 1987	box 3	folder 12
Legal, 1992-1994	box 3	folder 13
Liguori Publications, 1982-1984	box 3	folder 14
Lima, Peru, 1974, 1977-1978	box 3	folder 15
Marriage and Family, 1981	box 3	folder 16
Marquette University, 1980-1982	box 3	folder 17
Matson, Rev. Mark, 1983-1986	box 3	folder 18
Mauritius, 1980-1981	box 3	folder 19
McGladrey Hendrickson and Co., 1982-1991	box 3	folder 20
Miami, Florida, 1980	box 3	folder 21
Miscellaneous, n.d.	box 3	folder 22
Miscellaneous, ca. 1987	box 4	folder 1
Miscellaneous, ca. 1988-1991	box 4	folder 2
Missionaries of Charity - Address Lists, 1969-1991	box 4	folder 3

Missionaries of Charity - Constitution, n.d.	box 4	folder 4
Missionaries of Charity - Contemplative Branch, ca	. 1976 box 4	folder 5
Missionaries of Charity - Directory, 1989-1990	box 4	folder 6
Missionaries of Charity - Foundations and Houses,	1978-1990 box 4	folder 7
Missionaries of Charity - History, n.d.	box 5	folder 1
Missionaries of Charity - Miscellaneous Materials, r	n.d. box 5	folder 2
Missionaries of Charity - Profession, 1989	box 5	folder 3
Missionaries of Charity - India Report, 1967	box 5	folder 4
Missionaries of Charity Brothers, 1981-1984	box 5	folder 5
Missionaries of Charity Fathers, n.d.	box 5	folder 6
Mother Teresa - Bibliography, n.d.	box 5	folder 7
Mother Teresa - Biography, n.d.	box 5	folder 8
Mother Teresa - Gift of Peace, 1975	box 5	folder 9
Mother Teresa - Quotations, 1979	box 5	folder 10

Mother Teresa - Writings, n.d.	box 5	folder 11
Mother Teresa's Co-Workers: The Beginning, the Spirit	t, the Future - Talk, 1991 box 5	folder 12
Mother Teresa Visit - Profession, 1987	box 5	folder 13
Mother Teresa Visit - Profession, 1991	box 5	folder 14
Mother Teresa Visit - St. Louis, Missouri, 1980	box 5	folder 15
Mother Teresa Visit - United Nations, 1975	box 5	folder 16
Mother Teresa Visit - United Nations, 1985	box 5	folder 17
Mother Teresa Visit - United States, 1984	box 5	folder 18
Mother Teresa Visit - United States, 1985	box 5	folder 19
Mother Teresa Visit - United States, 1986	box 6	folder 1
Mother Teresa Visit - Washington, DC, 1974	box 6	folder 2
Mother Teresa Visit - Washington, DC, 1981	box 6	folder 3
Mother Teresa Visit - Washington, DC, 1982	box 6	folder 4
Mother Teresa Visit - Washington, DC, 1985	box 6	folder 5

Muggeridge, Malcolm, 1971-1982	box 6	folder 6
Music, 1978, 1988	box 6	folder 7
NCEA, 1976	box 6	folder 8
Netherlands, 1982-1990	box 6	folder 9
New York House, 1974-1980	box 6	folder 10
Nobel Peace Prize, 1979	box 6	folder 11
Notre Dame Student, 1979	box 6	folder 12
Our Lady of Garabandal - June Dias, n.d.	box 6	folder 13
Pamphlets, n.d.	box 6	folder 14
Patronal Medal, 1979-1980	box 7	folder 1
Paulist Fathers, 1980-1981	box 7	folder 2
Petrie, Ann - Productions, 1982-1986	box 7	folder 3
Poland, 1986	box 7	folder 4
Priest Co-Workers, 1981-1987	box 7	folder 5

Programs, n.d.	box 7	folder 6
Publicity, 1981-1982	box 7	folder 7
Regional Links - Family Letters, 1981-1986	box 7	folder 8
Regional Links - Materials, 1981-1987	box 7	folder 9
Regional Links - Officer Lists, ca. 1982	box 7	folder 10
Ross Medical Association, 1971-1976	box 7	folder 11
San Diego, California, 1982	box 7	folder 12
Scott-Foreman Co., 1981	box 7	folder 13
Sick and Suffering Co-Workers, n.d.	box 7	folder 14
Simmons, Patricia - Washington Star, 1970-1974	box 7	folder 15
Spirit of Society, International Co-Worker Brochure	e - Archive Material, 1979-1980 box 7	folder 16
Taize, 1983	box 8	folder 1
Topaz House, n.d.	box 8	folder 2
Transportation, n.d.	box 8	folder 3

Trips, 1988-1992	box 8	folder 4
Washington, DC, 1981, 1987	box 8	folder 5
Waters, Herbert, 1974	box 8	folder 6
Youth Co-Workers, 1983-1988	box 8	folder 7

Series 2: Correspondence, 1965-1994

Scope and Contents

The second series holds correspondence to and from various members of the Co-Workers and Missionaries of Charity.

Title/Description		Instances
Physical (6 Boxes) Description		
Adoption - Inquiries, 1976-1981	box 8	folder 8
Aniam, Sr Taiwan, 1984-1988	box 8	folder 9
Andrew, Br., MC, 1973-1987	box 8	folder 10
Andrew, Br., MC, 1988-1991	box 8	folder 11
Armistead, Evelyn, 1983, 1985	box 8	folder 12
Baroch, Ed and Dorothy, 1983-1988	box 8	folder 13
Baroch, Ed and Dorothy, 1988-1991	box 8	folder 14

box 9	folder 1
box 9	folder 2
box 9	folder 3
box 9	folder 4
box 9	folder 5
box 9	folder 6
box 9	folder 7
box 9	folder 8
box 9	folder 9
box 10	folder 1
box 10	folder 2
box 10	folder 3
box 10	folder 4
box 10	folder 5
	box 9 box 10 box 10 box 10

Eascott, Bridgett, 1988-1993	box 10	folder 6
Egan, Eileen, 1982-1990	box 10	folder 7
Esmond, Grattan Alice, 1977-1982, 1985-1986	box 10	folder 8
Feiten, Msgr. J. Richard, 1972-1987	box 10	folder 9
Frederick, Sr. M., MC, 1982, 1985-1990	box 10	folder 10
Frederick, Sr. M., MC - Rome, 1971-1986	box 10	folder 11
Foreign Correspondence, 1979-1991	box 10	folder 12
Form Letters, n.d.	box 10	folder 13
Gabric, Fr., 1965-1971, 1982-1988	box 10	folder 14
General Letters to Mother Teresa, 1968, 1975-1988	box 11	folder 1
Ghosh, Monica, 1984-1989	box 11	folder 2
Gonzalez-Balado, Jose Luis - Spain, 1977-1979, 1986	box 11	folder 3
Grattan-Esmonde, Alice, 1980-1989	box 11	folder 4
Harrison, John B., 1991-1992	box 11	folder 5

Jeremy, Br., MC, 1976, 1981-1987, 1994	box 11	folder 6
Kieser, Fr., 1979	box 11	folder 7
Kreibs, Fr. Don - California, 1972-1974	box 11	folder 8
Kump, Patricia, 1972-1977	box 11	folder 9
Kump, Patricia, 1978-1980	box 11	folder 10
Kump, Patricia, 1981-1992	box 11	folder 11
Le Joly, Edward, SJ, 1983-1987, 1993	box 11	folder 12
Manning, Cardinal Timothy, 1974-1979	box 11	folder 13
Marcinkus, Bishop Paul C., 1974-1982	box 11	folder 14
Michael, Br., MC - Haiti, 1985-1990	box 11	folder 15
Miller, Diane - Pennsylvania, 1976-1983, 1992	box 12	folder 1
Miscellaneous Letters, 1981-1987	box 12	folder 2
Missionaries of Charity Brothers - Port-au=Prince,	Haiti, 1981 box 12	folder 3
Mother Teresa, 1974-1981, 1984	box 12	folder 4

Mother Teresa - Blake Family, 1958-1963	box 12	folder 5
Murphy, Msgr. John J National Shrine of the In	nmaculate Conception, V	Vashington, DC,
	box 12	folder 6
Newhouse, Lorie, 1977	box 12	folder 7
Newlin, F.L., 1972-1973	box 12	folder 8
Nick, Br Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville,	Utah, 1973-1985 box 12	folder 9
Nirmala, Sr., MC, 1976-1977	box 12	folder 10
O'Boyle, Patrick Cardinal, 1972	box 12	folder 11
Panger, Sr. Alicia, OSB, 1974	box 12	folder 12
Priscilla, Sr., MC - New York, 1980-1983	box 12	folder 13
Priscilla, Sr., MC - New York, 1983	box 12	folder 14
Priscilla, Sr., MC - New York, 1984-1986	box 12	folder 15
Rosemary, Sr., MC - Mexico City, 1976-1978	box 13	folder 1
Shanti, Sr. M., MC - Tanzania, 1976-1978	box 13	folder 2
Smith, Loretta, 1983-1985	box 13	folder 3

Spink, Kathryn, 1992-1993	box 13	folder 4
Sreedhar, Kathy, 1980-1983	box 13	folder 5
Strange Mail, 1982-1986	box 13	folder 6
Vocations, 1975-1981	box 13	folder 7
Wills, B.B., 1972-1973	box 13	folder 8

Series 3: Newsletters/Letters, 1972-1993

Scope and Contents

Title/Description

Physical (5 Boxes)

Series three contains copies of various Co-Worker newsletters, the materials utilized in creating the newsletters, and intraorganizational letters.

Instances

itle/Description		Instance
Physical (4 Boxes) scription		
Newsletters #1-4, 1972-1973	box 13	folde
Newsletters #5-8, 1973-1975	box 13	folder
Newsletters #9-12, 1975-1977	box 13	folder

Newsletters #17-21, 1979-1982	box 13	folder 13
Newsletters #22 - Materials, 1982	box 13	folder 14
Newsletters #23 - Materials, 1983	box 13	folder 15
Newsletters #24 - Materials, 1983	box 14	folder 1
Newsletters #25 - Materials, 1984	box 14	folder 2
Newsletters #26 - Materials, 1984	box 14	folder 3
Newsletters #27 - Materials, 1985	box 14	folder 4
Newsletters #28 - Materials, 1985	box 14	folder 5
Newsletters #29 - Materials, 1986	box 14	folder 6
Newsletters #30 - Materials, 1986	box 15	folder 1
Newsletters #31 - Materials, 1987	box 15	folder 2
Newsletters #32 - Materials, 1988	box 15	folder 3
Newsletters #33-37, 1988-1992	box 15	folder 4
Newsletters - Materials - Miscellaneous, n.d.	box 15	folder 5

Letters #1-4, 1982-1983	box 15	folder
Letters #5-8, 1983	box 15	folder
Letters #9-12, 1983-1984	box 15	folder
Letters #13-17, 1984-1985	box 15	folder
Letters #18-20, 1985	box 16	folder
Letters #21-25, 1985-1986	box 16	folder
Letters #26-28, 1986	box 16	folder
Letters #30-31, 33-35, 1987-1988	box 16	folder
Letters #36-37, 1988	box 16	folder
ubseries 3.2: International Co-Workers, 1	971-1993	
tle/Description		Instance
Physical (2 Boxes) cription		
Newsletters - Canada, 1979-1987	box 16	folder
Newsletters - France, 1985-1991	box 16	folder

Newsletters - Indonesia, 1986-1987	box 16	folder 9
Newsletters - International, 1971-1982	box 16	folder 10
Newsletters - International, 1983-1987	box 17	folder 1
Newsletters - International, 1988-1993	box 17	folder 2
Newsletters - Ireland, 1977-1982	box 17	folder 3
Newsletters - Italy, Netherlands, Belgium, 1978,	1982-1984 box 17	folder 4
Newsletters - Japan, 1981-1988	box 17	folder 5
Newsletters - Mexico, Costa Rica, 1986, 1990	box 17	folder 6
Newsletters - Miscellaneous, 1989-1993	box 17	folder 7
Newsletters - Panama, 1982-1986	box 17	folder 8
Newsletters - Spain, 1982, 1986	box 17	folder 9
Newsletters - United Kingdom, 1978-1987	box 17	folder 10
Letters - International Co-Workers, 1979-1987	box 17	folder 11

Series 4: Finances, 1971-1992

Scope and Contents

The fourth series holds the financial ledgers, annual budget reports, and other financial records of the American Co-Workers.

Title/Description	Instances
P1 ' 1 (10 P)	

Physical (10 Boxes)

Description

Subseries 4.1: Ledgers, 1971-1992	
Title/Description	Instances
Physical (5 Boxes) Description	
Financial Ledgers - J. Richard Feiten Account, 1972-1973	
box 18	folder 1
Financial Ledgers - Disbursements Ledger #2, 1974-1980	
box 18	folder 2
Financial Ledgers - Disbursements Ledger #3, 1980-1992	
box 18	folder 3
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book I, 1971-1973	
box 18	folder 4
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book II, 1973-1974	
box 18	folder 5
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book III, 1974	
box 18	folder 6
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book IV, 1974-1975	
box 18	folder 7
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book V, 1975	
box 18	folder 8
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book VI, 1975	
box 18	folder 9

Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book VII, 1975-19	976 box 18	folder 10
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book VIII, 1976	box 19	folder 1
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book IX, 1976	box 19	folder 2
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book X, 1976	box 19	folder 3
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XI, 1976	box 19	folder 4
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XII, 1976-19	977 box 19	folder 5
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XIII, 1977	box 19	folder 6
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XIV, 1977	box 19	folder 7
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XV, 1977-19	978 box 19	folder 8
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XVI, 1978	box 20	folder 1
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XVII, 1978	box 20	folder 2
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XVIII, 1978-	-1979 box 20	folder 3
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XIX, 1979	box 20	folder 4
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XX, 1979	box 20	folder 5

Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXI, 1979-1980 box 21	folder 1
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXII, 1980	folder 2
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXIII, 1980 box 21	folder 3
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXIV, 1980	folder 4
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXV, 1980-1981 box 21	folder 5
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXVI, 1981	folder 1
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXVII, 1981-1982 box 22	folder 2
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXVIII, 1982-1984 box 22	folder 3
Financial Ledgers - Co-Workers - Book XXIX, 1984-1992 box 22	folder 4
Financial Ledgers - Donations, Film, and Tape, 1976-1988 box 22	folder !
Subseries 4.2: Financial Documentation, 1972-1992	
Title/Description	Instances
Physical (5 Boxes) Description	
Account, 1974-1975 box 23	folder 1
Account, 1975-1976	folder 2

Account, 1976-1977	box 23	folder 3
Account, 1977-1979	box 23	folder 4
Account, 1980-1981	box 23	folder 5
Account, 1981-1982	box 23	folder 6
Account, 1985-1986	box 23	folder 7
Account, 1986-1987	box 23	folder 8
Annual Reports, 1972-1978	box 23	folder 9
Annual Reports, 1979-1992	box 23	folder 10
Annual Report Forms, 1978-1987	box 23	folder 11
Audit, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 12
Audit, 1979-1980	box 24	folder 1
Audit, 1980-1981	box 24	folder 2
Audit, 1981-1982	box 24	folder 3
Audit, 1982-1983	box 24	folder 4

Audit, 1983-1984	box 24	folder 5
Audit, 1984-1985	box 24	folder 6
Budgets, 1981-1983	box 24	folder 7
Calcutta Bank, 1974-1975	box 24	folder 8
Financial Meetings - Minutes, 1975-1992	box 24	folder 9
Financial Materials - Miscellaneous, 1981-1992	box 24	folder 10
Financial Report, 1973-1974	box 24	folder 11
Financial Report, 1975-1976	box 24	folder 12
Financial Report, 1976-1977	box 25	folder 1
Financial Report, 1976-1978	box 25	folder 2
Financial Report, 1979-1981	box 25	folder 3
Financial Report, 1980-1981	box 25	folder 4
Financial Report, 1981-1982	box 25	folder 5
Financial Report, 1982-1983	box 25	folder 6

Financial Report, 1983-1984	box 25	folder 7
Financial Report, 1985-1986	box 25	folder 8
Financial Report, 1986-1987	box 25	folder 9
Incorporation, 1972-1981	box 25	folder 10
Receipts - Donations, 1982-1986	box 25	folder 11
Receipts - Fr. Feiten, 1976-1979	box 25	folder 12
Receipts - Fr. Feiten, 1980-1982	box 26	folder 1
Tax Returns, 1978-1982	box 26	folder 2
Tax Returns, 1983-1986	box 26	folder 3
Tax Returns, 1986-1989	box 26	folder 4
Tax Returns, 1990-1992	box 27	folder 1

Series 5: Meetings, 1971-1990

Scope and Contents

Series six consists of the records of Co-Workers meetings, both domestic gatherings and ones abroad.

Title/Description	Instances
Physical (3 Boxes)	
<u>Description</u>	

First Co-Worker Meeting, 1971	box 27	folder 2
Co-Workers Monthly Meeting - Minutes, 1972	box 27	folder 3
Monthly Meetings, 1974	box 27	folder 4
Winona Meeting, 1974	box 27	folder 5
Special Meeting - Minutes, 1974-1988	box 27	folder 6
Third Meeting of Officers - Rochester, Minnesota,	box 27	folder 7
Huntsville, Utah Meeting, 1978	box 27	folder 8
Co-Worker Meeting - St. Louis, Missouri, 1980	box 27	folder 9
St. Paul, Minnesota Meeting, 1982	box 27	folder 10
Rome Meeting, 1982	box 28	folder 1
Rome Meeting - Minutes, 1982	box 28	folder 2
Regional Meeting - St. Paul/Minneapolis, Minnes	ota, 1984 box 28	folder 3
"Prince of Peace" Conference, 1985	box 28	folder 4
Co-Workers Meeting - Crewe, UK, 1985	box 28	folder 5

Regional Meeting - Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1986	box 28	folder 6
Regional Meeting - St. Paul, Minnesota, 1986	box 28	folder 7
Regional Meeting, 1986	box 28	folder 8
Co-Worker Meeting - Paris, France, 1988	box 29	folder 1
Fourth Chapter Meeting - Paris, France, 1988	box 29	folder 2
Co-Worker Meeting - Paris, France - Minutes, 1988	box 29	folder 3
Regional Meeting, 1988	box 29	folder 4
Co-Worker Meeting - Rochester, Minnesota, 1990	box 29	folder 5

Series 6: Publicity/Clippings, 1962-1994

Scope and Contents

The sixth series consists of newspaper and magazine clippings covering Mother Teresa, the Missionaries, and the Co-Workers.

Title/Description		Instances
Physical (3 Boxes) Description		
Catholic Digest, 1977, 1980-1981	box 30	folder 1
	DOA 30	Total 1
Comic Book, 1984	box 30	folder 2
Magazine Articles, 1975-1980	box 30	folder 3

Magazine Articles, 1980-1985	box 30	folder 4
Newsletters - Miscellaneous, 1972, 1974, 1980-1985	box 30	folder 5
"Saints without Halos" by Louis P. Ciano, 1980	box 30	folder 6
Publicity/Clippings, 1962, 1972-1976	box 30	folder 7
Publicity/Clippings, 1977-1979	box 31	folder 1
Publicity/Clippings, 1980	box 31	folder 2
Publicity/Clippings, 1981-1983	box 31	folder 3
Publicity/Clippings, 1984-1992	box 31	folder 4
Publicity/Clippings (1), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 1
Publicity/Clippings (2), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 2
Publicity/Clippings (3), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 3
Publicity/Clippings (4), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 4
Publicity/Clippings (5), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 5
Publicity/Clippings (6), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 6

Publicity/Clippings (7), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 7
Publicity/Clippings (8), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 8
Publicity/Clippings (9), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 9
Publicity/Clippings (10), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 10
Publicity/Clippings (11), 1975-1994	box 32	folder 11
Mother Teresa Poster, n.d.	box 32	folder 12

Series 7: Audio/Visual Materials, 1969-1991

Scope and Contents

The seventh series includes photographic materials, as well as audio-cassettes and film reels recording the work of Mother Teresa, the Missionaries, and the Co-Workers.

Title/Desc	ription	Instances
Physical	(8 Boxes)	
Description		

Subseries 7.1: Photographs, 1974-1991		
Title/Description		Instances
Physical (1 Box) escription		
Brother Andrew, n.d.	box 33	folder 1
Brother Andrew - Arizona, n.d.	box 33	folder 2

Brother Andrew - Hawaii, 1987	box 33	folder 3
Co-Worker Meetings, 1974, 1982-1986	box 33	folder 4
Feiten, Msgr. J. Richard, n.d.	box 33	folder 5
Hawaii, 1987	box 33	folder 6
Miscellaneous, n.d.	box 33	folder 7
Missionaries of Charity Brothers, n.d.	box 33	folder 8
Missionaries of Charity Sisters, n.d.	box 33	folder 9
Mother Teresa, n.d.	box 33	folder 10
Mother Teresa's Visit, 1985	box 33	folder 11
Mother Teresa's Visit, 1986	box 33	folder 12
National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception, W	Vashington, DC, 1991 box 33	folder 13
Negatives, n.d.	box 33	folder 14
Regional Meeting, Minneapolis/St. Paul, Minneso	ota, 1984 box 33	folder 15

tle/Description		Instances
Physical (5 Boxes) scription		
Audiotapes Indexes, n.d.	box 33	folder 16
Mother Teresa and Co-Workers - Holy Trir 19, 1972	nity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (I	Part I) - October
	box 34	folder 1
Mother Teresa and Co-Workers - Holy Trir October 19, 1972	nity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (I	Part II) -
,	box 34	folder 2
Mother Teresa Address to the Monks of Ho 19 (2 Copies), 1972	oly Trinity Abbey, Huntsville,	Utah - October
	DOX 34	Toluci
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (Tape 1	box 34	4 folder 4
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (Tape 2	•	
	box 34	folder 5
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (Tape 3	3), June 20-21 (2 Copies), 1976 box 34	4 folder 6
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (Tape 4	l), June 20-21 (2 Copies), 197	4 folder 7
Mother Teresa - Cathedral of the Sacred H	eart, Winona, MN, June 21 (2	Copies), 1974
	DOX 0 1	

box 34

folder 10

Father Feiten - Mass and Homily on Wednesday Morning, 1974

Mother Teresa of Calcutta Speaking at the National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception in Washington, DC and the College of Notre Dame in Baltimore, MD (3 Copies), 1974

Copies), 1974	box 34	folder 11
Tuesday Mass with Brother Andrew's Homily, 1974	box 34	folder 12
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (No. 1-2), July 20) (2 Copies), 1976 box 34	folder 13
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (No. 3-4), July 20) (2 Copies), 1976 box 34	folder 14
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (No. 5-6), July 20	- · · · ·	
	box 34	folder 15
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (No. 7-8), July 21	(2 Copies), 1976 box 34	folder 16
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, MN (No. 9-10), July 2	21 (2 Copies), 1976 box 34	folder 17
An Evening of Prayer with Mother Teresa, Mayo Clir 21 (2 Copies), 1976	nic Auditorium, Rochester, M	IN, July
	box 34	folder 18
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 1-2)	July 23 (2 Copies), 1978 box 34	folder 19
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 3-4)	July 23-24 (2 Copies), 1978 box 34	folder 20
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 5-6)	July 24 (2 Copies), 1978 box 34	folder 21
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 7-8),	July 24 (2 Copies), 1978 box 35	folder 1
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 9-10), July 24 (2 Copies), 1978 box 35	folder 2

Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 11-12), July 25 (2 Copies), 1978 box 35	folder 3
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, UT (Side 13-14), July 25 (2 Copies), 1978 box 35	folder 4
Msgr. Michael Buckley (Side I); Ann Blaikie - 'Suffer Little Children" - henry and	Janet
Temptest (Side II), Broughton, England, October 7, 1979 box 35	folder 5
First Get-Together Evening, October 6, 1980	
box 35	folder 6
A Mother Teresa of Calcutta: A Pentecost Address to US Franciscans (2 Copies), box 35	1981 folder 7
Mother Teresa and Co-Workers (Cassette 1), June 24 (2 Copies), 1982 box 35	folder 8
Mother Teresa and Co-Workers (Cassette 2), June 24 (2 Copies), 1982	
box 35	folder 9
Mother Teresa and Co-Workers (Cassette 3), June 24 (2 Copies), 1982	folder 10
	Total To
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 1), June 22-25, 1982 box 35	folder 11
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 2), June 22-25, 1982 box 35	folder 12
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 3), June 22-25, 1982	
box 35	folder 13
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 4), June 22-25, 1982	
box 35	folder 14
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 5), June 22-25, 1982	C_11 4=
box 35	folder 15
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Cassette 6), June 22-25, 1982 box 35	folder 16
DOX OU	101401 10

SPUC Anti-Abortion Rally, Hyde Park, London, June 25, 1983 box 35	folder 17
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (1-2), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 18
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (3-4), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 19
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (5-6), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 20
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (7-8), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 21
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (9), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 22
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (10-11), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 23
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (12), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 24
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (13-14), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 25
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (15-16), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 26
Eighth National Meeting of Regional Links (17), June 18-21, 1984 box 35	folder 27
Ann Blaikie - Talk in Cleveland - Co-Worker Meeting, September 7, 1984	folder 28
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa (Side 21-22), June 23-26, 1988 box 35	folder 29
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 1-2), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 30

Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 3-4), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 31
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 5-6), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 32
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 7-8), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 33
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 9-10), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 34
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 11-12), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 25
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 13-14), June 27-30, 1988 box 35	folder 36
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 17-18), June 27-30, 1988 box 36	folder 1
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 19-20), June 27-30, 1988 box 36	folder 2
Co-Worker Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 21-22), June 27-30, 1988 box 36	folder 3
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 1-2), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 4
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 3-4), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 5
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 5-6), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 6
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 7-8), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 7
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 9-10), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 8

Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 11-12), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 9
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 12A), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 10
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 13-14), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 11
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 15-16), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 12
Co-Worker National Meeting, Rochester, MN (Side 17-18), Sept. 14-19, 1990 box 36	folder 13
Constitution/Finances, n.d. box 36	folder 14
Finances, n.d.	folder 15
"Una Oporunidad Para Amar" (2 Copies), n.d.	folder 16
Unlabeled Cassette (1), n.d.	folder 17
Unlabeled Cassette (2), n.d.	folder 18
Unlabeled Cassette (3), n.d.	folder 19
The Miracle of Mother Teresa, 1977	folder 20
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN (Side 1-2), June 23-26 (2 0	Copies),
1986 box 37	folder 1

Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN 1986	I (Side 3-4), June 23-26 (2 Co	opies),
	box 37	folder 2
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN 1986	I (Side 5-6), June 23-26 (2 Co	opies),
1900	box 37	folder 3
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN 1986	I (Side 7-8), June 23-26 (2 Co	opies),
	box 37	folder 4
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN 1986	I (Side 9-10), June 23-26 (2 (Copies),
	box 37	folder 5
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN Copies), 1986	I (Side 11-12), June 23-26 (2	
	box 37	folder 6
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN Copies), 1986	I (Side 13-14), June 23-26 (2	
	box 37	folder 7
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN Copies), 1986	I (Side 15-16), June 23-26 (2	
Gop165), 1966	box 37	folder 8
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN Copies), 1986	I (Side 17-18), June 23-26 (2	
Gopies), 1900	box 37	folder 9
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN Copies), 1986	I (Side 19-20), June 23-26 (2	
Gopies), 1900	box 37	folder 10
Co-Workers of Mother Teresa Meeting , St. Paul, MN 1986	I (Side 21), June 23-26 (2 Co	pies),
	box 37	folder 11
Father Feiten - Mass and Homily on Wednesday Mon	rning, 1986 box 37	folder 12
	DOM UI	101401 12

Co-Workers Meeting, St. Paul, MN - Brother Andrew Remarks and Talks, June 23-26, 1986

> folder 13 box 37

Co-Workers Meeting, St. Paul, MN - Brother Andrew's Mass and Homily on Tuesday, June 24 (2 Copies), 1986

> box 37 folder 14

folder 1

Co-Workers Meeting, St. Paul, MN - Mother Teresa's Talks (Sides 1-2), June 23-24, 1986 box 37 folder 15

Co-Workers Meeting, St. Paul, MN - Mother Teresa's Talks (Sides 3-4), June 23-24, 1986 box 37 folder 16

Subseries 7.3: Film Reels, 1969-1982

The World of Mother Teresa, Part II, n.d.

Title/Description	Instances
Physical (3 Boxes) Description	
Mother Teresa - Message to the NRLC Convention, July, 1982	
box 38	folder 1
Love As I Have Loved You (1), n.d.	
box 38	folder 2
Love As I Have Loved You (2), n.d.	
box 38	folder 3
MT - Her Mission and Her Message, n.d.	
box 38	folder 4
"Mother Teresa: Mission," 16mm Color Sound Print (1), n.d.	
box 38	folder 5
"Mother Teresa: Mission," 16mm Color Sound Print (2), n.d.	
box 38	folder 6

box 39

Mother Teresa of Calcutta - Carol Hansen's Old Fil	m - Something Beautiful box 39	for God, n.d. folder 2
Mother Teresa of Calcutta, ca. 1980.	box 39	folder 3
Something Beautiful for God, ca. 1969	box 39	folder 4
Mother Teresa of Calcutta - Sr. Kathleen Egan's Old	d Film, n.d. box 39	folder 5
Mother Teresa - To the Youth of America, n.d.	box 40	folder 1
'Everyone, Everywhere" - A Film by Miles O'Brien	Riley, n.d.	folder 2
Mother Teresa, n.d.	box 40	folder 3
"Everyone, Everywhere", n.d.	box 40	folder 4
The World of Mother Teresa, Part I (1), n.d.	box 40	folder 5
The World of Mother Teresa, Part I (2), n.d.	box 40	folder 6
Youth Corps - Secrets to Peace (1), ca. 1975	box 40	folder 7
Youth Corps - Secrets to Peace (2), ca. 1975	box 40	folder 8
The World of Mother Teresa, Part II, n.d.	box 40	folder 9
Mother Teresa at St. Matthew's Cathedral, July 9,	1974 box 40	folder 10

Processional, ca. 1975	box 40	folder 11
Mother Teresa Speaking at the National Presbyt	erian Church, July 10, 1974 box 40	folder 12
Medieval Missionaries - Talk 3 and 4, n.d.	box 40	folder 13
The Miracle of Mother Teresa, n.d.	box 40	folder 14

Series 8: Museum Collection [RESTRICTED], 1975, 1986

Scope and Contents

Series eight contains FAO-issued medals and Co-Worker buttons, as well information pertaining to these items. Access is restricted.

Physical (1 Box)

Description

Co-Workers Buttons (~100) [RESTRICTED], 1986	box 41	folder 1
FAO Coins (~2000) [RESTRICTED], 1975	box 41	folder 2
CO-Workers Buttons - Information, 1986	box 41	folder 3
FAO Medals - Information, 1975	box 41	folder 4

Series 9: Mother Teresa Original Letters [RESTRICTED], 1974-1981

Scope and Contents

The ninth series is an assembled collection of materials handwritten or signed by Mother Teresa. Access is restricted.

Title/Description	Instances
Physical (1 Box)	
<u>Description</u>	

Mother Teresa Letters (Original) [RESTRICTED], 1974-1981

box 41

folder 5

 $\underline{Digital} \quad \underline{http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281711}$

Object